
Manager - Sales

Seeking approval for Thimphu, Bhutan Tour [ Bhutan Expo ] - (08/05/2024 to 14/05/2024 )
1 message

Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com> Thu, 9 May, 2024 at 12:04 am
To: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.JyotiGhosh@ariston.com>

Dear Anirban ,

Approved & Try to wrap up early.

Regards,
Aazad Singh 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.JyotiGhosh@ariston.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:54:50 AM
To: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>
Subject: Seeking approval for Thimphu, Bhutan Tour [ Bhutan Expo ] - (08/05/2024 to 14/05/2024 )

Dear Sir,

I need to travel at Thimphu, Bhutan on 08/05/2024 to 14/05/2024 for attend 6th Bhutan Construction Expo [
Department of Trade, Ministry of Industry, Commerce & Employment – Royal Government of Bhutan, Thimphu ]  with
urgent market related work mainly to attend call of a prospective new dealer, New DD & New DBR and apart form that,
some secondary business have to be generated in each places. Please approve the same.

Sl.No. Date Day From To Market Covered Night Stay

1 08-05-2024 WEDNESDAY SILIGURI JAIGAON JAIGAON JAIGAON

2 09-05-2024 THURSDAY JAIGAON THIMPHU THIMPHU THIMPHU

3 10-05-2024 FRIDAY THIMPHU THIMPHU EXPO - THIMPHU THIMPHU

4 11-05-2024 SATURDAY THIMPHU THIMPHU EXPO - THIMPHU THIMPHU

5 12-05-2024 SUNDAY THIMPHU THIMPHU EXPO - THIMPHU THIMPHU

6 13-05-2024 MONDAY THIMPHU THIMPHU EXPO - THIMPHU THIMPHU

7 14-05-2024 TUESDAY THIMPHU JAIGAON JAIGAON / SILIGURI

Thanks & Regards,

Anirban Jyoti Ghosh
 
Manager - Sales

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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